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Sun Exploration & Production Company
P.0. Box 1861
Midland, Texas 79702
Re: New Mexico "Z" State
#1-A-12-19-28
E. Millman Queen-Grayburg

Attention: Dee Ann Kemp

Dear Ms. Kemp:

We are returning your C-104 on the above captioned requesting an
allowable, as you failed to indicate whether or not the gas is
actually connected.

Is the gas connected; and if so, when?

Once this information has been included in your C-104, it will be
approved and an allowable assigned to this well,

Very truly yours,

i M- (B

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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